Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blim.gov>

Sent: ' Friday, October 18, 2013 9:13 AM

To: : . Tavarez, ke

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert McNeill !

Subject: Re: COG Operating - Jenkins B Federal Water Flood - Work Plan Approval Request
Ike,

This plan is approved as written. Please keep myself informed of any changing conditions. In the future we
would like to see closure levels on all boreholes that are drilled.

BLM approval of this proposal does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the
environment, or if the locatlon fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that location does not re vegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

Thanks

Hike Burton

BLM-CFO

Ewvironmental Frofection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell.
mburton@bim.goy :

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited.’ If you have received this email in error, please 1mmed1ately notify the sender by return
email and delete thlsi 'email from your system. Thank you.

e
On Thu, Oct 17, 2013 at 1:37 PM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com> wrote:

l

Gentleman,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New

Mexico. The spill have been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work plan. T will
mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil
remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional
information or call me if you have any questions



lke Tavarez, PG | Senioé Project Manager
3
Main 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez @tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutiong™

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX

3705 | www tetratech.com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Microsoft Outlook

To: Burton, Michael; Tavarez, lke; Robert McNeill

Sent: ‘ Monday, October 21, 2013 10:38 AM

Subject: : Relayed: RE: COG Operating - Jenkins B Feéderal Water Flood - Work Plan Approval
Request

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Burton, Michaeumbur;ton@blm.qov)

Tavarez, Ike (Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com)

Robert McNeill (RMcNeill@concho.com)

Subject: RE: COG Opefating - Jenkins B Federal Water Flood - Work Plan Approval Request



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: ‘ Monday, October 21, 2013 10:38 AM

To: ' '‘Burton, Michael’; Tavarez, Ike

Cc: Robert McNeill

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Jenkins B Federal Water Flood - Work Plan Approval Request
Gentlemen,

OCD concurs with BLM approval for the proposed remediation. Please advise if the proposed excavation depths are not
achieved. This barrier/liner installation will not facilitate considering this a “lined” facility for any future release events. It
is OCD’s understanding that this proposal is for two release events. OCD tracking numbers are as listed:

Date of release: 3/23/2012 * 2RP-1094 * 30-015-21945
6/26/2012 * 2RP-1217 * 30-015-20972

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. in
addition, OCD approva] does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questiéns or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Burton, Michael [mailto:mburton@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 18 2013 9:13 AM

To: Tavarez, Ike .

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert McNeill

Subject: Re: COG Operating - Jenkins B Federal Water Flood - Work Plan Approval Request

Ike, ,

This plan is approved as written. Please keep myself informed of any changing conditions. In the future we
would like to see closure levels on all boreholes that are drilled.

BLM approval of this proposal does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remedlate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the
environment, or if the location fails to reclaim properly. Insuch an event that location does not re vegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

Thanks

Mike Burfon



BLM-CFD

Envirommenial Ffé?@ﬁfgaﬁ Epeoinlist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell .
mburfon@bim.gov .,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited.;If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this‘email from your system. Thank you. ‘

.On Thu, Oct 17, 2013 at 1:37 PM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com> wrote:

Gentleman,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New

Mexico. The spill have been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work plan. T will
mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil
remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional
information or call me if you have any questions

ke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
i e
i

Cell 4324253878

Main 432.6682 4555 | Fax: 432.682.3048

lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com

totra Ta

FCornplex Workd, Clear Solutiong ™™

www.tetratech.com

1910 Nonh Big Bonng | Midiand, TX 78705




